18/01/2024, 16:04 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
M G| | |a|| Aqgib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 18 January 2024 at 15:59
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sophie Traynier <Sophie.Traynier@merseywestlancs.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 18 Jan 2024 at 15:49

Subject: FW: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
To: emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk <emily.hanson@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Emily,
I have amended the PO but could you advise the pricing for both please?

Thanks,

Sophie Traynier m

Procurement Officer Mersey and West Lancashire

Teaching Hospitals
01704705199 NHS Trust
Sophie.Traynier@

MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk
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From: Stephen Bellion <Stephen.Bellion@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Sophie Traynier <Sophie.Traynier@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Sorry Sophie, yes, that’s ok.

Thanks

From: Sophie Traynier <Sophie.Traynier@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Stephen Bellion <Stephen.Bellion@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Hi Stephen

You already have code 2520001 on your order but the description says ‘Control Knob’. And then you have lead set ‘2520091°.
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18/01/2024, 16:04 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
Should | amend both products to the below as advised by the supplier?

2520001- Microstim DB3 - Patient Lead

2530012- Microstim DB3 - Intensity Control Knob.

Kind Regards,

Sophie Traynier m

Procurement Officer Mersey and West Lancashire

Teaching Hospital
01704705199 cacqing O:ESE?L;
Sophie.Traynier@

MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk

From: Stephen Bellion <Stephen.Bellion@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Sophie Traynier <Sophie.Traynier@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Sorry Sophie, yes the lead part should be 2520001
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Regards

Steve

From: Sophie Traynier <Sophie.Traynier@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:16 PM

To: emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk; Stephen Bellion <Stephen.Bellion@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Hi Stephen
Please could you advise?

Thanks,

Sophie Traynier m

Procurement Officer Mersey and West Lancashire

Teaching Hospital
01704705199 e v ﬂ:ﬂ T?u::
Sophie.Traynier@

MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk
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From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Emily Hanson

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Sophie Traynier <Sophie.Traynier@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order No: 135474883 from : Mersey and West Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Good Afternoon Sophie,

Thank you for your purchase order. | would just like to advise that you have the wrong part number to your description, you do have the correct price for each product.

2520001- Microstim DB3 - Patient Lead

2530012- Microstim DB3 - Intensity Control Knob.

Please can you confirm if these are the parts you need?

Kind regards

Emily Hanson
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email emily.hanson@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call +44 (0)1535 634542
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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